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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 17, 2009 3:12 PM
To: ‘Anne Principe'

Subject: RE: change of address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance far your participation. ROS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Anne Principe [mailto:aprincipe@quantumpartnersinc.com]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 3:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

Please change our address on the below companies to: 4730 N.W. Boca Raton
Blvd., Boca Raton, FL. 33431

—
Quantum Partners, Doc #P07000133004-__
Quantum Petroleum Inc., Doc #@@g’:&p
Quantum Lotus Inc., Doc #P090000021
Quantum Holdings Fund Inc., Doc #P08000035130~—"
Quantum Securities, Inc., Doc #P07000115278 «—
The Dorminey Group Inc., Doc #P09000008647~"
National Financial Trust 1 Inc., Doc # P07000114330M
National Financial Trust Inc., Doc # P07000089215
Premier Associates LLC, Doc #L06000073315"
. Quantum Aviation Fund Inc., Doc #P07000135018 W
. Quantum Investment Fund Inc., Doc #P07000135016

. 15t Capital Lending 1 LLC, Doc #L07000105762%
. 15t Capital Lending Fund Inc., Doc #P07000121815%—
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